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To Paul Jacobl187521Slaff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 

ee 

:>:i'i:~~;;'j:j: 05/0512011 09:46 bee 

Subject Re: Catholic Church inquiry - (from Jaco)~ 

G'dayJaco, 

Friday the 13th - there's an omen ... That's the only 'moming' I have free if it suits. Otherwise, 
afternoons on 12, 12, 13 are okay at this point . 

Irs timely actually. Have you seen the contents of the below link? 

http://www.theherald.com.au/newsflocallnews/generallinguirv-into-church-coverup-disgracel2136525. 
aspx 

At least from next week, I will be taken 'off line' to avert being further smashed by other matters (I.e. 
inc!. AHU's) so I hope to really make an impact on this. 

Anyway, let me know if Friday is okay. I look forward to your visit 

Kindest regards, 

Jeff LITTLE 
Detective Sergeant 
Newcastle Detectives 
Eagle: 70004 

- -Paul Jacob/1 87521Staff/NSWPolice wrote: -

To: Jeffrey Littlei27476/StaffINSWPolice@NSWPolice 
From: Paul Jacob/187521Staff/NSWPolice 
Date: 05/04/201114:23 
Subject Catlholic Church inquiry - (from Jaco) 

Goodaye Jeff 

, ( Are you around next week Jeff? , 

I apologise that I have not been in a position to spend a bit of time with you to rB the Catholic Church 
consultancy. My boss, John Kerlatec has just asked for an update on it, I explained that the last time 
we had an opportunity to get together you were getting smashed on the amned robberies investigation 
(when I was up there for the Watkins trial). Then I had forced annual leave yadda yadda yadda 

AIlyway it would be great if we could get together next week, work up the final approach to it so I can 
report by to my boss on the outcome. Can you let me know if there is a particular day that suits, it 
would be good if it could be in the morning, I'll head straight up from home (I live near Gosford) 

Jaco 
28700 
0416299358 
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Detective Inspector Paul .laoo" 
Manager Sex Crimes Teams 
Sex Crimes Squad 
state Crilne Command 
Level 6A NSW Police Headquarters 
1 Chanes street Parramatta 2150 
Telephone 02 8835 8700 Facsimile 02 88358688 
ENe! 28700 EFax 28688 Emaillacol P3u@POl!ce.nsw.gov.au 
TTY 9211 3776 (Hearing/Speech Impaired) 
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